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Cathi Lindsley

From: CathiLindsley

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 10:09 AM
To: Richard Redemann

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080537-WU

Hello, Ny
Per this e-mail, we will make the requested changes. PN

Thank you,
Cathi

From: Richard Redemann

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 9:37 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Patti Daniel; Tom Walden; Stan Rieger; Erik Sayler; Caroline Klancke
Subject: Docket No. 080537-WU

Hello,
The docket title needs to be changed. It is currently

Application for quick-take amendment and application for amendment of Certificate No.
587-W to extend water service to certain territory (Lake Gibson Estates) in Polk County,
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Please change it to

Application for quick-take amendment of Certificate No. 587-W to extend the Lake
Gibson Estates water service territory in Polk County by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

If this title is not correct, please send me the corrected title.

There are some other Aqua dockets that need there title changed. We will let you know
about them later.

Thanks,

Richard Redemann, PE

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bouievard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

PH (850)413-6999

FAX (850) 413-7000
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